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RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 
 

 
1. Is it the new vision or mission of MWAA that all of its employees receive this training now or are there 

some other reason? 
Answer:  Mission of MWAA 
 

2. Where will the training be held? 
Answer: Training Rooms at Reagan and Dulles Airports  
  

3. Is it on-going or for say 2 weeks?  
Answer:  Until all employees are trained 

 
4. I was certified by the US Army for EO (Equal Opportunity Training) could this be a plus? 

Answer: Could be used as part of your experience  
 
5. Is this award simply cost driven or is quality of training a factor? 

Answer: Refer to Attachment 02 of the RFP “Evaluation Criteria and Proposal Submission 
Requirements” 

 
6. I am a SDVOSB how does MWAA weight that in bids? 

Answer: This is not part of MWAA’s participation or monitoring requirements 
 

7. Are there some intangibles that the MWAA is looking for in terms of customer service, legal awareness 
or something else? 
Answer: No 
 

8. Are all of management and all employees going to attend together and is there an expectation for 
management centered training? 
Answer: Management and Non-Management employees will be attending the training together 

 
9. What is the primary goal for the diversity training? (i.e. Understanding the business case, awareness and 

sensitivity, risk management, improve recruiting and/or retention, etc.) 
Answer: Awareness and Sensitivity 

 
10.  Will we be able to send a pre-training survey to the participants prior to each session to understand any 

nuances between each group? 
Answer: No 
 

11. Has a training location been selected? If so, how big is the space? 
Answer: We will use conference rooms that will accommodate 20-25 employees 
 

12. What percentage of participants will have received some form of diversity training before? 
Answer: Not sure of the percentage. Last diversity training was conducted in 2005 



 
13. Will each workshop be on its own day, or will there be times for there to be a morning and afternoon 

session on the same day? 
Answer: Morning and afternoon sessions may be on the same day 
 

14. Does the MWAA have an operating Diversity Council? If yes, what is the frequency of meetings?  
Answer: No Diversity Council 
 

15. Has funds for this project already been allocated to the Authority? 
Answer: Yes 
 

16. Will managers/supervisors participate in training separate from employees? 
Answer: No 
 

17. Is there an incumbent for this requirement? 
Answer: No 
 

18. Will all of the classes be held during normal business hours? 
Answer: Yes 

 
19. Would you consider an extension date for the submission of this RFP? 

Answer: At this time, there will be no extension 
 

20. Are you going to provide this same training program to all levels of staffing? 
Answer: Yes 
 

21. Are you going to allow a "needs assessment" in advance of the development of a pilot? 
Answer: No 
 

22. Who is responsible for certifying course completion by MWAA employees? 
Answer: EEO Manager at MWAA 
 

23. What is the minimum number of pages expected for the bound handout booklet for employees? 
Answer: No minimum 

 
24. Which states or jurisdictions certifications are acceptable as proof of MBE/WBE status?   

Answer: This is a voluntary goal, no certification is required 
 

25. Does MWAA require submission of the DD214 form as proof of hiring veterans? 
Answer: No 
 

26. In the statement of work, the RFP states, "The Contractor shall ensure that the curriculum be planned, 
reviewed and piloted by the end of the fourth quarter 2012." Given the deadline for RFP submission and 
selection, will this deadline be extended? 
Answer: We are planning for December 2012 to start training  
 


